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SJ.C, Miami (62-3573) 

-~?/~~; 
FB\): _ ·· ..... ·· 

,;: 

2 ... Ori' 
1 - Yellow 
1 - 1\~ •• Donaho\O/S/6l 
1 - L1.a1son 
1 - ~Ir .. Papich 

Reference is made to you~ letter dated 9/28/61 
advising that the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) activi­
ties in 1lUami vdll be operating under the. cover nama of 
Zenith T echnica.l E:nterp:rrise .. 

For your inforrnation 11. CIA bas advised t~~..........,'-"'i 
Miami· operations l11hich were directed against the 
Government are being completely revamped.. Consi.deiralffim 
is being given to the use of the r~fe:rrenmii cover but no 
final decision has been anade. The entire matter is under 
study .. 

This matter is being closely followed with CIA 
and all interested offices will be furnished l~i th details 
as soon as they are received from CilL You should continue 
to Jreep the Bureau advised of any developntents coming to 
your attentiotl. 

1Vi th regard to IA, employee 
mentioned in referenced on, ureau records are 

[{! negative. Information bas been developed disclosing that 
;;;E hdet~s assig1~ed t

1
otthet Of!ic~ of

1 
Se~u:r.i ty, CIA

1
, and ~l.t. s 

::;;: u 1es wou \,I re a e o puys1ca an~.~ personne secur:t y. 
8 ,,~ ,} r~.u:rnr~~~)l 

1 - ,.,?:; •\ ?l'.~'~lf-'!E_O , 
"i '"·:,.'l, •. f.,1.,f". ... ' • l~ .• ' 

1 ... . ~HUWli >·" 
1>. ., ., 1i •• , l,'li i ,-, C 
~ \~~~l~~{~1~1 

- Foreign Liaison Unit 

NOTE: 
Tolson--- zation 
Belmont __ 
Mohr __ _ 

Callahan--
Conrad __ _ 

DeLoach--

'··'\ 

NW 50953 Docld:32313005 Page 2 

~ .. '• ' 



~· 
\ 

' OPTIONAL FORM NOC~~O • ;• ~ .,, 
Z• 5010-104-

."UNITED STATES cf"'="'ERNMENT . . ,, 
Memorandum 

TO Director, FBI (105-89923) DATE: 9/28/61 

~,A--- SAC, Miami(62-3573) SECR 
SUBJECT: / ~~lM,1L,.AaEA_.., 

1 
, /) . 

Ofr--1 ....,.....- _ 11 ~~ ""iT"::'" I! I} ... 4 l' J U.,'&f.£rt1"~1 
· '-~U>t ... -(,l,.Z.,,.- v:::Ji.+i..)(.JL)!~--·<~b~f<l.- '-··-"'"''" (/ ~. 

For the Bureau's information, RICHARD KING, who has 
been in charge of CIA covert operations in Miami, has advised 
that within the near future he will be reassigned to Washing­
ton. WILLIAM McCLARE, who has been assigned to the Miami area. 
for some time, will be in charge. 

C L ,) I(' l.fl/(·_ 
Another CIA Agent named 11 be ~~ 

assigned to Miami in the near future. ureau is requested rn -<) 
to furnish any infor;llation in its files regardi,ng(!:ARRUCA j{:) \! 

CIA operations in Miami w;i.ll henceforth operate . ·( J 
under the cover name ~£%; · · e and be (.·P 
located in Building_j.~?,'.:.:Sout. ,..Campus.,, ... Univ~ ty. qf. Miami. JY_ji,·.· :~ti 
The CIA men assigned will be known as Department of Defense l 
employees working on the premises for the purpose of inspection ... ~ 

For the Bureau'; additional information, Mr. KING 
has advised that CIA operations at the present time in this 
area are limited to engaging in clandestine maritime operations 
against Cuba, including contact with and supply of under­
groml.d elements in that country. Each individual clandestine 
operation must be previously approved by RICHARD BISSELL, 
Deputy Director of Plans, CIA, Washington, ·D.C. AU .. ~~HJE . _0 

P* 
c:J:)- Bureau 

1 - Miami 

HRA:egh 
(3) 

'·<t ~oiL:~: ;i;-,;;~: M3Sifi.E.Q .· ' 
'! c:!:--T ~,"IHERE SHQWI/. 
~~Ct~WISi . 
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